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TO: Mayor David J. Cieslewicz 
 Madison Common Council 
  
FROM: Bradley J. Murphy, Planning Division Director 
 
DATE: February 26, 2008  
 
SUBJECT: Plan Commission Recommendation on Legistar I.D. 05466, a Planned Unit Development 

for Multi-Family Residential Apartment Development at 733 County Trunk Highway M 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
At the Plan Commission meeting of February 25, 2008 the Plan Commission recommended rejection of 
the Planned Unit Development for 66 apartment units at 733 County Trunk Highway M. The draft 
minutes from the meeting are attached.  
 
During the discussion, Plan Commission members questioned the timing of potential improvements to 
County Trunk Highway M adjacent to the subject property. In response to these questions I mistakenly 
indicated that I thought the improvement of this segment was scheduled beyond the timeline of the 
Transportation Improvement Program. In reviewing the Transportation Planning Board’s 2008-2012 
Transportation Improvement Program and the City’s Capital Improvement Program the improvement of 
this section of County Trunk Highway M from 300-feet north of Valley View Road north to Watts Road 
is scheduled for reconstruction and widening as a four lane divided roadway with bike lanes in 2010. 
This project will need to be coordinated with Dane County and included in the City’s 2010 Capital 
Budget (see attachment). 
 
While the access and traffic safety issue was not the only concern expressed in relationship to this 
project and not the only reasons for rejection, given that this was a point of discussion at the Plan 
Commission meeting, the Common Council should consider this additional information in making its 
decision on this matter. 
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